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From:  svcsmarimfi )

Sent:  929/2009 5:44:51 PM

To: SMART Care

Subject: IIRIFT BETWEEN SPERA DISTRICT COMMAMDER HAMID RAHMAN AND HAQQANI
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(b)(3):10

SUMMARY: (U) SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELOW.

b)(3):10US
TEXT: 1 (0)3) Ca24 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. AS OF LATE

PAGE ()(3):1 UC

SEPTEMBER 2009, SPERA DISTRICT OMMANDER HAMID RAHMAN HAD STRAINED
RELATIONS WITH THE HAQQANI NETWORK LEADERSHIP, INCLUDING HQON SENIOR
COMMANDER SIRAJ HAQGANI, OVER HQN RANSOM MONEY EMBEZZLED BY RAHMAN.

(b)(3):10 USC 424 \
2 S OF LATE SEPTEMBER 2009, SPERA

DISTRICT HAQQANI NETWORK (HQN) COMMANDER HAMID ((RAHMAN)} HAD
STRAINED RELATIONS WITH THE HQN LEADERSHIP, INCLUBING SENIOR
COMMANDER SIRAJ {((HAQQRAND), OVER RANSOM MONEY EMBEZZLED BY RAHMAN.
RAHMAN AND AN UNIDENTIFIED IRAQI AL-QAIDA ASSOCIATE HAD KIDNAPPED A
ROAD CONSTRUCTION WORKER IN SPERA DISTRICT FOR RANSOM AND NEGLECTED
TO SEND THE RANSOM MONEY OBTAINED TO HQN LEADERSHIP IN PAKISTAN. AS

ARES RDERED RAHMAN TO RETURN TO MIRAM
SHAHA e NORTH WAZIRISTAN, PK, IN ORDER TO

- X

USGC 474~ ACCOUNT FOR THE MONEY. RAHMAN IGNORED THE ORDER AND DID NOT TRAVEL
TO MIRAM SHAH DUE TO FEAR THAT HE WOULD BE KILLED BY HQN LEADERSHIP
FOR HIS TRANSGRESSION. |
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2. (Uy ALL NAMES AND TRANSLATIONS WERE OBTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF AN
INTERPRETER. ALL NAMES AND PLACES ARE SPELLED PHONETICALLY.
3. (U GEOCOORDINATES OBTAINED USING GOOGLE EARTH SOFTWARE LICENSED
FOR USG OFFICIAL USE.
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